Illinois
Department of Commerce
' & Economic Opportunity

JB Pritzker, Governor

December 16, 2020

TO: Hon. Michael J. Madigan; Speaker, House of Representatives
Hon. Don Harmon; President, Illinois Senate
Hon. Jim Durkin; Minority Leader, House of Representatives
Hon. Bill Brady; Minority Leader, Illinois Senate

FROM: Aaron D. Stein, Legislative Liaison, Illinois Department of Commerce and Economic
Opportunity
RE: Southwestern Illinois Metropolitan and Regional Planning Commission

Dear Legislative Leaders,

Pursuant to 70 ILCS 1710/35, every two years the Department of Commerce and Economic Opportunity
must file a joint report with the Southwestern Illinois Metropolitan and Regional Planning Commission,
now known as the Southwestern Illinois Planning Commission.

As there were no appropriations during the reporting period (FY 19 and FY20) to the entity, please consider
the attached letter as having fulfilled the requirement of the biennial report.

If you have any questions, you may contact me at (872) 242-5029 at your convenience.

Sincerely,

-

Aaron D. Stein
Legislative Liaison
[linois Department of Commerce and Economic Opportunity

217.782.7500 Springfield | 312.814.7179 Chicago | www.illinois.gov/dceo



http://www.illinois.gov/dceo

SOUTHWESTERN ILLINOIS PLANNING COMMISSION

Herbert Simmons
PRESIDENT

Randy Bolle
VICE-PRESIDENT

David Meyer
SECRETARY-TREASUER

EXECUTIVE
COMMITTEE

Madison County

Mark Gvilllo
Liz Sanchez-Setser
Dannis Wilmsmeyer

$t. Cialr County

Roy Maosely, Jr,
Randy Bolle
John Waest
Norman Etflng
Harbert Simmons
Mark Kupsky

Monros County

Dennis Knobloch
Aaron Matzgar

Randolph County

Marc Kiehna
Ronnle White

Bond County
Wes Paurchet

Clinton County

Robert Fix
James Whita

Washington County

David Meyer
Victor Shubert

EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR

Kevin Tervear

10025 Bunkum Road, Suite 201
Fairview Heighis, [L. 62208-1703
Phone: (618) 344-4250

December 10, 2020

Aaron D. Stein

Legislative Liaison

Department of Commerce and Economic Opportunity
Springfield, IL

RE: ILCS 1710/35

Dear Mr. Stein:

This is to serve as the report for the calendar year 2020 for the above requirement.

During the calendar year 2020, no appropriation of funds was received, therefor, no
funds were expended.

The Commission is not requesting an appropriation for calendar year 2021.

Should you have any questions or comments on the above, please contact me at
kterveer@simapc.com

Respectfully,

Kevin Terveer
Executive Director
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